Brendan Versluys

From: I
Sent: 12 March 2024 15:21

To: Brendan Versluys: GG

Cc: CNMaiIbox—.Mlicensing inbox
Subject: REEL TIME A - planning reps from

Attachments: generic-form-mg11---front.dot; MG11 PC IVANOVA - REEL TIME AMUSEMENTS.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware - This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Dear Brendan and Aran

Sorry this has taken ages but please find attached a few statements regarding the drug dealing at Reel Time
Amusements and that we would definitely not want to see it go 24/7.

Kind regards

Ailsa Naish

PS Ailsa Naish 123CN | Camden Licensing, Central North BCU (CN)

e

Address Kentish Town Police Station, Holmes Road, London NW5 3AE

CENTRAL NORTH

Policing Camden & Islington

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment
without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf
of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with
other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are presentin
this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.



